
Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: ‘kfox@keyesandfox.com’ 

Subject: RE: Interested Party for Dockets 

Thursday, August 07,2008 2:04 PM 

~ 

Mr. Fox, you have been added as an interested person in the mailing list of the below listed dockets. 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Kevin Fox [mailto:kFox@keyesandfox.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 07,2008 12:55 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Party for Dockets 

9 <t?j 
Records Clerk: \ 
Please add me to the interested party list for the following dockets (net metering tariff and interconnection 
agreements): 

Docket #: 
080255-El 
080257-El 
080260-El 
080265-El 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Kevln T. FOX 
Keyes & For LLP 
5727 Keith Avenue 
Oakland CA 94618 
Celt (510)3811-3052 
kfoxiheiesandfox.com 

8/7/2008 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Records Clerk 
Subject: interested party for dockets 

pengwen@gmail.com on behalf of Gwen Rose [gwen@votesolar.org] 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 i:45 PM 

Please add me to the interested party list for the following dockets (net metering tariff and interconnection 
agreements): 

Docket #: 
080255-E1 
080257-E1 
080260-E1 
080265-E1 

Gwen Rose 
The Vote Solar Initiative 
300 Brannan St, Suite 609 
SanFrancisco, CA 94107 
wwwLvoteso!al~org 
tel: 41 3817-5060 
fax: 4151543-1374 
msn@votesolxmc 

8/6/2008 


